Trupti Dalvi

From: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>

Sent: 09 January 2024 19:03

To: Irfan Sayed

Cc: Manish Mulchandani; Ankush Choudhary; Stephen P; Akshay Sharma; Ashish Pandey; Sanjiv Dhawan; Vaibhav Pandey
Subject: Flex installation @ All F&B Outlet LKO T3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,
Please go ahead with following-

Flex printing detail - 300 GSM FL Star Flex Black Back — RS 13.5
Contact number of approved vendor — Priya (7007107569/ M/S Prifar Signs).

Note — Costing is 4 times lesser than M/S vart i.e RS 48..

Regards,
Raj Shekhar

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this email.



